

ミャンマー連邦共和国 Republic of the Union of Myanmar

作成日：2020年9月25日

行政機関

■ ミャンマー連邦共和国政府機関一覧

省庁名	連絡先（住所・電話番号）
Myanmar President Office（大統領府） https://www.president-office.gov.mm/en/	
State Counselor Office（最高顧問府） https://www.statecounselor.gov.mm/en/	Office No.(20), Nay Pyi Taw Contact: http://www.msco.gov.mm/en/contact
Ministry of Foreign Affairs（外務省） http://www.mofa.gov.mm/	Office No.(9), Nay Pyi Taw Contact: http://www.mofa.gov.mm/?page_id=45
Ministry of Union Government Office（連邦政府省） http://www.gad.gov.mm/en	ウェブサイト構築中
Ministry of Home Affairs（内務省） https://moha.gov.mm/eng/	Building Number (10), Nay Pyi Taw Tel: 95-067-3412238 Contact: http://www.myanmarmoha.org
Ministry of Defense（国防省） https://mod.gov.mm/	コンタクト先等の情報なし
Ministry of Border Affairs（国境省） http://www.moba.gov.mm/english/	Tel: 95-67-409035 (Minister office)
Ministry of Planning, Finance and Industry（計画・融資・産業省） https://industry.gov.mm/	Office No (30), Zeya Htani Road, Nay Pyi Taw Tel: 95-67-405320
Ministry of Investment and Foreign Economic Relations（投資・海外経済関係省） www.myco.dica.gov.mm	Office No.1, Zeya Htani Road, Nay Pyi Taw Tel: 95-67-3407368 E-mail: ministry@mifer.gov.mm
Ministry of International Cooperation（国際協力省）	ウェブサイトなし
Ministry of Information（情報省） http://www.moi.gov.mm/	Office No. 7, Nay pyi taw
Ministry of Religious Affairs and Culture（宗教・文化省） http://www.mora.gov.mm/	ミャンマー語ページのみ
Ministry of Agriculture, Livestock and Irrigation（農業・家畜・灌漑省） https://www.moali.gov.mm/en	Office No.(36), Naypyitaw Tel: 95-67-408434, 408212 Email: contact@e-moali.gov.mm
Ministry of Transport and	Office Building No. (5), Nay Pyi Taw

Communications (運輸・通信省) https://www.motc.gov.mm/	Tel: 95-67-411039
Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Conservation (天然資源・環境保全省) http://www.moecaf.gov.mm/	Building No. 28, Nay Pyi Taw Tel: 95-67-405004 E-mail: head.office@moecaf.gov.mm
Ministry of Electricity and Energy (電力・エネルギー省) https://www.moee.gov.mm/	Building No.(27), Nay Pyi Taw Tel: 95-67-3410487 E-mail: admin@moee.gov.mm
Ministry of Labour Immigration and Population (労働移民・人口省) https://www.mol.gov.mm/en/	Office No.(51), Nay Pyi Taw Tel: 95-67-430079 E-mail: mot@mptmail.net.mm
Ministry of Commerce (商業省) https://www.commerce.gov.mm/en/	Building 3, Nay Pyi Taw Tel: 95-67-408002 E-mail: moc@commerce.gov.mm
Ministry of Education (教育省) http://www.moe.gov.mm/	Office No. (13), Ministry of Education Naypyidaw Email: webadmin@moe-mm.com
Ministry of Health and Sports (保健・スポーツ省) http://www.mohs.gov.mm/	Office No. 4, Nay Pyi Taw Tel: 95-67-3431071 E-mail: info@mohs.gov.mm
Ministry of Construction (建設省) http://www.construction.gov.mm	ページなし
Ministry of Social Welfare, Relief and Resettlement (社会福祉・救済・再定住省) http://moswrr.gov.mm/index.php/main/home	Tel: 95-67-404050 (Parliament Secretary) Contact: http://moswrr.gov.mm/index.php/main/contact
Ministry of Hotels and Tourism (ホテル・観光省) https://tourism.gov.mm/	Office Building No 33, Ministry of Hotels and Tourism, Nay Pyi Taw Tel: 95-67-3406458 E-mail: info@tourism.gov.mm
Ministry of Ethnic Affairs (民族省)	ミャンマー語サイトのみ

出典 : Ministry of Information 及び各省ホームページ